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From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 11:36
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21170 -  - Approved Prostitution Spaces in Hamilton.

Kia Ora, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response. 

You requested: 
A list of approved places of prostitution within Hamilton. 

Our response: 
The Hamilton City Prostitution Bylaw 2019 sets out the permitted areas of operation for Brothels in the city.  This is 
called the Permitted Brothel Area.  These areas are highlighted in a colour map on page 5 of the bylaw.  A link to the 
bylaw is attached.  Hamilton City Prostitution bylaw 2019 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 

-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 9:08 PM  
To: "'Info'" <INFO@HCC.GOVT.NZ>  
Subject: RE: HCC Website - Request for information ref: HCC-RFI-210422-CKCWY-W3R [#4384EA] 

Hi, 

Just wondering how progress is with my request below. 
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Regards,  

  

 

----Original Message----- 
From: "Hamilton City Council" <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 9:10 PM  
To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>  
Subject: HCC Website - Request for information ref: HCC-RFI-210422-CKCWY-W3R  

HCC Website - Request for Information 
 
Reference: HCC-RFI-210422-CKCWY-W3R 
Attachment: not supplied 
 
Contact title: Mrs 
Contact first name:  
Contact last name:  
Organisation:  
Preferred contact method: Email 
Email address:  
Phone number:  
 
Request message 
Hi, 
Could I please have a list of approved places of prostitution within Hamilton. 
thank you, 

 
 

  




